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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: June 28, 2016

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Steve Castleberry, Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Resolution Accepting Award of Fiscal Year 2014/15 Proposition 1B (Prop
1B), Public Transportation Modernization, Improvement, and Service

Enhancement Account (PTMISEA) Funding Administered by the California
Department of Transportation in the Amount of $527,986

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.

FUNDING: The grant is funded by State of California Proposition 1B (Prop 1B), Public
Transportation Modernization, Improvement, and Service Enhancement Account (PTMISEA)
funds and will impact the Transit Services Division Fiscal Year 2016/17 budget. A budget
amendment is not required and there is no impact to the General Fund.

BACKGROUND:

On October 13, 2015, the Nevada County Board of Supervisors adopted Resolutions 15-475 and
15-476 authorizing application for Fiscal Year 2014/15, Proposition 1B Public Transportation
Modernization, Improvement, and Service Enhancement (PTMISEA) Account funds. The
$527,986 in grant funding includes $127,986 for Gold Country Stage bus stop improvements and
$400,000 for Gold Country Stage transit vehicle replacements. The application was submitted
and an approved Caltrans project award letter, dated May 25, 2016, has been received by Transit
Service.

Item Initiated by: Susan Healy-Harman, Transit Services Manager
Approved by: Steve Castleberry, Director of Public Works

Submittal Date: June 10, 2016
Revision Date:
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